From: Arellano, Joey

To: FLHouseDems

Subject: FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE: Commemorating the Life and Legacy of the Late Honorable Gwendolyn Sawyer
Cherry, Esq.

Date: Thursday, January 18, 2024 9:10:45 AM

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
January 18, 2024

CONTACT
Alexis Roberson

Alexis.Roberson@myfloridahouse.gov

Office of Representative Ashley V. Gantt
(850) 717 - 5109

Commemorating the Life and Legacy of the Late Honorable
Gwendolyn Sawyer Cherry, Esq.

TALLAHASSEE, FLA. — On February 7, 2024, State Representative Ashley V.
Gantt (D-Miami) will host an event to honor and commemorate the extraordinary
life and legacy of the late Honorable Gwendolyn Sawyer Cherry, Esquire, who
passed away on February 7, 1979. The State of Florida lost a true advocate for the
people.

As a representative of the district the Honorable Gwendolyn Sawyer Cherry
served, Representative Gantt is proud to commemorate her life and legacy as a
trailblazer in Florida's political history. Gwendolyn Sawyer Cherry holds a
distinct place in our state's history as the first Black woman to serve as a Florida
Legislator. Her tireless dedication to public service and commitment to advocating for
the rights and well-being of all Floridians left an indelible mark on our legislative
landscape.

The commemoration event will be held on February 7, 2024, the 45th anniversary of
her passing, at the Florida Capitol in Sumner Hall from 6:00-7:30 PM. We invite the
community to attend with the information below. Please use the link below to RSVP.

WHAT: Commemorating the Life and Legacy of the Late Honorable Gwendolyn
Sawyer Cherry, Esq.

WHEN: Wednesday, February 7th, 2024
06:00 PM - 07:30 PM

WHERE: Florida Capitol, Sumner Hall

402 S Monroe St.
Tallahassee, FL. 32399

RSVP: https://forms.gle/NaQq9Pvx51qdLpiF3A
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